
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments;

Center for Jud icia I Accountability, I nc. (CJA) < elena @judgewatch.org >

Thursday, December 7,2017 5:44 PM

'dinowij@ nyassembly.gov'
'fi tzpatrickb@ nyassembly.gov'
FW: Request for a meeting to discuss the Assembly Judiciary Committee's discharge of
its oversight responsibilities, whose ABSENCE underlies the citizen-taxpayer action

about which I testified at the Legislature's January 30,2017 budget hearing

8- 1 0- 1 7-open-ltr.pdf; 9-5- 1 7-suffolk-da-candidates.pdf

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Thursday, December 7,2OL7 4:31 PM

To:'dinowij @ nyassembly.gov' <dinowU @nyassembly.gov>
Cc:'f itzpatrickb @ nyassembly.gov' <fitzpatrickb@ nyassem bly.gov>

Subject: Request for a meeting to discuss the Assembly Judiciary Committee's discharge of its oversight responsibilities,

whose ABSENCE underlies the citizen-taxpayer action about which I testified at the Legislature's January 30,2Ol7 budget

hearing

TO: Wiltiam Schwartz/Lesislative Director to Assemblv Judiclarv Committee Chair Jeffrev Di4owitz

As discussed, moments ago. I look forward to speaking further with you, early next week, after you have had an

opportunity to review my below October 27s e-mail, which had requested a meeting with Assembly Judiciary

Committee Chair Dinowitz "as soon as possible" pertaining to CJA's citizen-taxpayer action & the multitude of issues

within the Assembly Judiciary Committee's jurisdiction that it encompasses.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9L4-42t-t200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA) [mailto:elena@iudeewatch.ore]
Sent: Friday, October 27,2OL7 L2:20PM
To: 'fitzpatrickb@nyassembly.gov' <fitzpatrickb@nvassemblv.sov>; 'dinowfi@nyassembly.gov'
<dinowii @ nvassemblv.gov>

Subject: Request for a meeting to discuss the Assembly Judiciary Committee's discharge of its oversight responsibilities,

whose ABSENCE underlies the citizen-taxpayer action about which I testified at the Legislature's January 30,2Ot7 budget

hearing

TO: Brendan FitzpatricUCommunications Dirsctor to Assemblv Judiciarv Committee Chair Jeffrev Dingwitz

Following up our phone conversation earlier this morning - and the voice mail meSsage I left for Legislative Director

William Schwartz - this is to reiterate my request for a meeting with Assembly Judiciary Committee Chair Dinowitz, 4
soon as possible. pertaining to the citizen-taxpayer action: http://www.iudgewatch.orslweb-pages/searchine-
nvs/budset/menu-budset-reform.htm. to which my below October 16th e-mail and two-above attachments alerted him.

Among the specific issues I wish to discuss - all encomoassed bv the citizen-taxpaver action and within the express

iurisdiction of the Assemblv Judiciarv Committee:


